Ruth Phillips

From: Glenn Pearson

Sent: 17 October 2017 12:59

To:

Subject: : reakfast

Hi

Thanks very much for getting in touch.

I’'m going to send you over an op note with some info about this shortly — I'll then give you a call to discuss.
Thanks,

Glenn

Glenn Pearson
Mayor of London's Press Office
0207 983 4064

g!!!_!ressOfﬁce

Out of hours: 020 7983 4000

www.london.gov.uk
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

From:_ [mailto_@bbc.co.uk]

Sent: 17 October 2017 12:56
To: transportdesk <transportdesk@london.gov.uk>
Subject: BBC Breakfast

Hello. I’'m keen to talk to someone about the launch of the T-charge on Monday 23 — and how we’ll be covering
it. Could someone giveme a call ?

M Senior Broadcast Journalist - Business
EAK nd Floor, Quay House, MediaCityUK, Salford Quays, M50 2QH
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Ruth Phillips

From: Glenn Pearson

Sent: 17 October 2017 14:47

To:

Subject: : reakfast

Hi

Details below — let’s chat as the week progresses.
Best,

Glenn

MAYOR OF LONDON

media invite

Office hours: 020 7983 4070

Out of hours and weekends: 020 7983 4000
www.london.gov.uk

@LDN_PressOffice

OPERATIONAL NOTICE NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Mayor officially launches T-Charge
- world’s toughest pollution tax in
central London

Date: Monday 23 October 2017

Venue: UCL Day Nursery, 51 Gordon Square, Bloomsbury, London, WCTH
oPQ

Time: 8.15am for an 8.30am start

Media wishing to attend should email: economicdesk@london.gov.uk asap

The Mayor of London, Sadiq Khan, will mark the launch of the £10-a-day Toxicity Charge (T-Charge) in

central London to drive down harmful emissions and help clean-up London’s filthy air.



From Monday motorists will start paying the T-Charge, the toughest vehicle emissions standard of any world
city, affecting the oldest and most polluting vehicles. It will operate additionally to, and during the same

operating times, as the Congestion Charge, making the full charge £21.50.

Sadiq will join children planting a garden at the UCL Day Nursery in Bloomsbury, which is based near a busy
road in the T-Charge zone. The nursery also has a specific room it uses as a refuge for children on high

pollution days.

There will be short interview opportunities with the Mayor and Transport for London representatives at the

launch.

ENDS

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

Sent: 18 October 2017 10:50
To: '
Subject: : reakfast

Hi

Are you able to send me over details and timings for Monday as discussed? We'll need to work with the nursery to
secure space for you and to secure time for any lives as we’ve got quite a few bids and we’re keen to make it work.
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

Sent: 18 October 2017 15:45
To:

Subject: : eeakfast

Sounds good

I'll speak to the nursery about parking — or put you in touch with them.

We can also speak to them about getting someone from UCL to talk about air quality if that helps in your earlier
slot?

We're aiming to have Sadiq ready for you for 7.50am.

I'll also speak to the nursery about when they will be open for you — please note that the actual visit is at 8.30am
which is when the nursery will be open and in full swing.

Thanks,

Glenn

From:_ [mailto_@bbc.co.uk]

Sent: 18 October 2017 12:52

To: Glenn Pearson _@Iondon.gov.uk>

Subject: BBC Beeakfast

Hello. Here’s where I’'m up to with Monday.

LOCATION (and parking)
UCL Day Nursery, 51 Gordon Square, Bloomsbury, London, WC1H OPQ
** We'll need to park our satellite truck opposite the nursey in one of the parking bays

TIMINGS

0500 - 0515 - truck and crew arrive and sets up ****

0500 - 0530 -- producer and presenter arrive

0600 - first live broadcast (headline - 40 seconds)

0620 - second live broadcast (chat - about 1 minute 30)

(0630 - external guests arrive)

0650 - second live broadcast (main interviews - about 4 minutes)
0700 - 0800 - same as 0600 - 0700

More flexible after 0800 but we should be done and dusted by 0840

*** It would be useful to know what access we will be able to get to the nursery, what we will see in there
and the earliest we will be able to interview someone from the nursery and children /parents.

OUR PEOPLE

Presenter: Steph McGovern
Producer: tbc

Engineer (truck driver) tbc
Cameraman: tbc

GUESTS:

SADIQ KHAN, Mayor of London -- time tbc

MATTHEW JAFFA, Senior Development Manager for the Federation of Small Businesses
DR SAMANTHA WALKER, Director of Research and Policy at Asthma UK
Parents/teacher/kids ?



Give me a shout if you need anything else at this stage and let’s catch up later
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m Senior Broadcast Journalist - Business
nd Floor, Quay House, MediaCityUK, Salford Quays, M50 2QH
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Ruth Phillips

From: m F@bbc.co.uk>
Sent: ctober 201 :

To: F@ucl.ac.uk'

Cc: enn Pearson

Subject: BBC Breakfast

Hello. Can | have a contact number to talk about the arrangements for Monday ? Alternatively please give me a

call on 0161-
|

Senior Broadcast Journalist - Business
E!REEKFAST Mouse. MediaCityUK, Salford Quays, M50 2QH

Office: +44 (0) 161 | Internal: ||
E-mail C.co.uk
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Ruth Phillips

From: m F@bbc.co.uk>
Sent: ctober 201 :

To: Glenn Pearson
Subject: RE: BBC Breakfast

Great -- thanks

From: Glenn Pearson [mailto ] @'ondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 October 2017 15:57

To:
Subject: RE: BBC Breakfast

Hi —it’s the same time as the congestion charge, so 7am.
Think we're all set for the Mayor’s slot with Steph for 7.50am.
Thanks,

Glenn

rom: [N it SN . co..1)

Sent: 19 October 2017 15:55

To: Glenn Pearson _@Iondon.gov.uk>
Subject: BBC Breakfast

Hello. Quick question. What time does the charge become active ? Is it midnight Sunday ?

EEE ,_
BREAKFAS Ig

8 ]81C)
‘

m Senior Broadcast Journalist - Business
nd Floor, Quay House, MediaCityUK, Salford Quays, M50 2QH
Office: +44 (0) 161 | Internal: ||

E-mail: C.CO.uk
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Ruth Phillips

From: M ;F@bbc.co.ub
Sent: ctober 201 :

To: Glenn Pearson
Subject: RE: BBC Breakfast -- Monday

These were my rough notes. Thanks I'll make sure they’re accurate in the brief.

From: Glenn Pearson [mailto ] Il @'ondon.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 October 2017 12:57

To:

Subject: RE: BBC Breakfast -- Monday

Hi [
Looks great!

Couple of quick things to correct on the story:

It is expected to affect up to 34,000 vehicles per month (not 10,000 a week).

The ULEZ covers central London initially (not whole of GL) and is expected (hasn’t been consulted on yet) in 2019
(not next year).

Please do let me know you’ve got that.
Thanks,
Glenn

rrom: I (oo NN -bc.co. 1

Sent: 20 October 2017 12:42
To: Glenn Pearson _@Iondon.gov.uk>
Subject: BBC Breakfast -- Monday

Hello. Here are the details as promised for Monday

Story: Older and higher polluting cars are forced to pay a £10 'Toxicity Charge' to enter central London
from Monday -- that's on top of the daily £11.50 congestion charge levy . It applies to most pre-2006
vehicles and is expected to affect up to 10,000 vehicles each week. A scheme covering the whole of
Greater London will be introduced from next year.

Outside broadcast location: UCL Day Nursery, 51 Gordon Square, Bloomsbury, London, WC1H 0PQ (the
road outside)

Timing: We will be there broadcasting live from 0600. Sadiq Khan will be live on air at 0750 and will be
finished for 0800.

Presenter: Steph McGovern

Contacts: The producer on Monday is . You can contact her on . Any
problems you can contact me on 0161 until this evening or . The 24 hour

Breakfast number is 0161-.



Next: I'll give you a call a little later to make sure you have everything you need but please give me a
shout if you need anything before that.

m Senior Broadcast Journalist - Business
nd Floor, Quay House, MediaCityUK, Salford Quays, M50 2QH
Office: +44 (0) 161 | Internal: ||
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